
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: July 13, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Addition to an Existing Heritage Dwelling 

 27 Victoria Ave., Unionville Heritage Conservation District 

 Variance Application A/070/22  

    

Property/Building Description:  Vernacular 1 ½ storey frame dwelling, c. 1871 with a modern 

one storey addition 

Use: Residence 

Heritage Status: Designated under Part V of the Ontario Heritage Act and 

identified as a Type ‘A’ building or buildings that define the 

heritage character of the district. 

 

 

Application/Proposal 

 The owners of the property have submitted a Site Plan Control application (SPC 22 

111838) to the City proposing to demolish the existing rear one storey modern addition in 

order to construct a new two storey, rear addition that would create an additional 118.1m2 

(1,271 ft2) of floor area; 

 As part of the review of the site plan application, two variances representing existing site 

conditions were identified, that the owner has applied to the Committee of Adjustment to 

bring into compliance with the Zoning By-law; 

 The variances being applied for are to permit: 

o An existing west side yard setback of the heritage dwelling of 5’-8” whereas the 

By-law requires a minimum side yard setback of 6’-0”. 

o One parking space, whereas the By-law requires two parking spaces. 

 

Background 

 Heritage Markham reviewed the associated site plan application for the proposed two 

storey rear addition  on April 13, 2022  not being aware of the need for any variances; 

 The Committee indicated that they had no objection to the general form, massing, 

materials and architectural details of the proposed rear addition from a heritage 

perspective and delegated final review of the application to Heritage Section Staff (See 

attached Heritage Markham Extract from April 13, 2022). 

 

 

 



 

 

Staff Comment 

 Heritage Staff has no objection to the requested variances as they reflect existing site 

conditions, and there is no proposed change of use for the property from a detached 

dwelling. As illustrated in the photograph in Attachment 2, the driveway area can 

accommodate more that one car, but can only provide one space that complies with 

parking space size requirements in the Zoning By-law.  Accordingly, Staff has written a 

report to the Committee of Adjustment in support of the variances being approved for the 

hearing scheduled for July 13, 2022; 

 However, one of the conditions recommended to be attached to any approval of the 

application is that the variances be supported by Heritage Markham; 

 Therefore, Heritage Staff recommends that Heritage Markham have no objection to the 

requested variances from a heritage perspective. 

 

 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham has no objection to the requested variances to permit an existing west 

side yard setback of 5’-8” and to permit one parking space at 27 Victoria Avenue from a heritage 

perspective. 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

1. Location Map 

2. Photographs of the Existing Heritage House and Driveway 

3. Proposed Site Plan for the Two Storey Rear Addition 

4. Heritage Markham Extract of April 13, 2022 

 
Q:\Development\Heritage\PROPERTY\VICTORIA AVE\27\Heritage Markham Memo July 2022.doc     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Attachment 1 

27 Victoria Avenue, Unionville Heritage Conservation District 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Attachment 2 

27 Victoria Avenue, Unionville Heritage Conservation District 

Front 

 
 East Side - driveway area 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Attachment 3 

Proposed Site Plan 
 

 

 



Attachment 4 
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